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MS Health Care Law Section
Top 100 Health Care L.aw Related Links!*

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT SITES

Office of Management and Budget
hitp./fwww. whitehouse. gov/omb/index. himl

Social Security Act, Title 18
http:/fwww.ssa.gov/OP_Home/ssact/title]18/1800.htm

Department of Justice Antitrust Public Documents
hitp:/fwww. usdoi.gov/atr/pubdocs.htmi

Federal Trade Commission Home page

hitp:/fwww.ftc.gov
Department of Health & Human Services (“HHS”) Sites:

. Home Page
hitp:/www.hihs.gov

*  HHS-Office of Civil Rights (HIPAA, LEP, etc)
http:/www hhs. goviocr!

¢ HHS-Office of Civil Rights -- HIPAA Privacy
hittp:/www.hhs.gov/ocishipaal

. Questions and answers on HIPAA Privacy Rule
http/fanswers. hhs.gov

. HHS-Office of Inspector General (“0IG™)
http://oig.hhs.gov

. OIG-Anti-kickback Statute Safe Harbor Regulations
hitp:#www.oig.hhs.gov/fraud/safeharborregulations.htmi

. HHS OIG-Fraud Alerts, Bulletins and Other Guidance
http:#oig.bhs.gov/fraud/fraudalerts. htrit

¢  HHS Administrative Simplification in the Health Care Industry
hitp://www.aspe.hhs.gov/admnsimp

. HHS-National Institutes of Health. (NIH is one of 8 agencies under the Public
Health Service in the HHS)

http:www.nih.gov/

»  National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine (a member of
the National Institutes of Health)

httpeimecamnih. gov/

. U. S. National Library of Medicine, Naticnal Institutes of Health — Medline
Plus (Trusted Health Information for You)
http:/www.nlmnih.gov/medlineplus

. Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (“CMS™)
htp/fwww.cins.hhs.gov/

. HHS-CMS Physician Resource Center. This site incorporates all Medicare
Fee-for-Service physician specific information in one place.

http://www.cms.hhs. gov/physician.asp

. CMS Online Manual System
http:/fwww.cms.hhs. gov/manuals

e CMS Provider Resource Center
hitpy//www.cms.hhs.gov/provider.asp

* These links are also located at http://www.msbar.org/7_health_law.php

e CMS-Medicare Geographic Classification Review Board
http://new.cms.hhs.gov/mgerh

National Supplier Clearinghouse

The Nationai Supplier Clearinghouse {NSC) is the national entity contracted by the
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) that issues Medicare Durable
Medical Equipment, Prosthetics, Orthotics and Supplies (DMEPOS) supplier
authorization numbers
http:/fwww.peba.com/palmetto/Othernsf/Home/Other%20Medicare% 20Partners%
20Nationai%20Supplier%20Ciearimghouse%20Home?OpenDocument

Trispan Health Services, a CMS Contracted Intermediary (for MS, LA & MQ)
http:/fwww.trispan.com

Index to Section by Section documentation on Final HIPAA Regulations

http:/fwww.bricker.com/hipaa/hipaaindex.asp

Official Medically Underserved Areas---
http://bphe.hrsa gov/databasesmewmua

Health Professional Shortage Areas
http://bhpr.hrsa.gov/shortage

Center for Disease Control and Prevention

hitp:/www.cde.gov

Caode of Federal Regulations - CFR

hitp:/www.regulations.gov
hitp:A/www.gpoaccess.govicty

U. S. Government Printing Office
Federal Register and other government rescurces are available at the home site
http:/www.gpoaccess.gov

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality
http:/fwww.ahepr.goy

FDA's Orange Book of Approved Drugs
http/rwww.fda.gov/cder/ob

Thomas — Library of Congress

hitp:/fthomas.loc.gov
Great for tracking federal legislative bills

U, 8. Congress Handbook
http:/f/www.uscongresshandbook.com

Securities Lawyers Desk Book (for searching Federal Securities Laws)

http:/fwww.law.ue.edu/CCT /xyz/search.html

United States General Accounting Office
hitp://www.gao.gov

MEDPAC — Independent Federal Body Advising the Congress an Medical Issues
hitp:/www.medpac.gov

Health Hippo (collection of health care policy and regulatory materials)
http://hippo.findlaw.com

PRIVATE HEALTH CARE WERBSITES

National Health Care Anti-Fraud Association
htp://www.nhcaa.org

National Committee for Quality Assurance

http:/'www.nega.org

National Practitioner Databank Guidebook

hittp//www npdb-hipdb.com/mpdbauidebook. html



JCAHO and Joint Commission Resources

hitp:/fwww jcaho.org
http:/fwww jering.com

American Academy of Emergency Medicine

hitp:/rwww agem.org

American Health Lawyers Association

hitp://www.healthlawvyers.org/

American Bar Association

http:/fwww.abanet.org/home.cfin

American Board of Medical Specialties

hittp:/fwww.abms.org/

American Medical Association

hitp://www.ama-assn.org

American Medical Group Association

hittp:/fwww.ampa.org

American College of Emergency Physicians

hitp:/Awww.acep.org

American College of Healthcare Executives

http:/fwww ache.org

American Hospital Publishing Company
http:/fwww.arnphi.com

American Health Information Management Association

~ http//www.ahima.org

Association of Emergency Physicians

hitp:/fwww.aep.org

Association of American Medical Colleges

http:/fwww.aame.org

American Hospital Association
hitp:/fwww . hospitalconnect.com

Hospital Corporation of America Home Page (use for policies)

http:/fwww.hcahealthcare. com

America’s Health Insurance Plans

http./fwww.ahip.org

Federal Ambulatory Surgery Association
hitp:/fwww.faga.org

Healthcare Financial Management Association

hitp://www.hfima.org

Healtheare Information and Management Systemns Society

http:Awww.himss.org/ ASPfindex.asp

Health [ndustry Group Purchasing Association
http:fwww.higpa.grg

Institutional Review Board (Clinical Trials}
http:/iwww.ir.pitt.edu

Medical Group Management Association (MGMA)
http./fwww.mgma.com

MGMA — Stark Compliance Solutions
http:/www.starkcompliance.com/

Computer-Based Patient Record Institute
hitp:/fwww.cpri.org

Modern Healthcare (Healthcare business news)

hitp://modernheaithcare.com/

Workgroup for Electronic Data Interchange
http:/snip.wedi.org

Southem HIPAA Administrative Regional Process (SHARP)(Volunteer workgroup
that assists with regional HIPAA Administration simplification readiness)
http://www.sharpworkgroup.com

HcPro and Medical Staff Information Center
http://www hepro.com / http/fwww.hepro.com/medical-stafffindex.cfim

HIPA Acomply (Source for information regarding HIPAA Security and Privacy
Compliance}

hitp:/fwww.hipaacomply.com

The Health Law Resource
hitp;//www netreach.net'~wimanning

EMTALA help site
http:iwww.emtala.com

MedLaw.com (EMTALA and Health Law Resources for Health Care Professionals,
Hospitals, and their attorneys)
hitp:/fwww.medlaw.com/sitegide.htm

MISSISSEPPE WEBSITES

A.  State Agencies and State Laws

List of State Agencies and links to their websites

hitp://eww,state.ms.us/state_agencies_alpha.jsp?Category 1D=16

MS State Department of Heaith
hitpafwww.msdh, state.ms.us

M3 State Department of Health (Miss. Heaith Care Regulations and Minimum
Standards)

http:/Aeww msdh.state.ms.us

MS Division of Medicaid
hittp://www.dom.state. ms.us

MS Attomney General {Advisory Opinions)
http:/fwww.ago.state.ms.us/

MS Supreme Court
http:/fwww.mssc. state.ms.us

MS Ethics Commission Opinions
http://www.ethics.state.ms.us

MS State Board of Nursing
hitp:www.msbn, state.ms.us

MS State Board of Medical Licensure
hitpz/www.nisbml.state. ms.us

MS Board of Pharmacy
http://www, mbp.state.ms.us

Michie — Free MS Code
http:/arww.michie.com

MS Legislative Bill Tracking
http://billstatuts.is. state.ms

B. Private

MS Hospital Association
htip:/mhanet.org

MS Medicare Providers (Provider Services)
http:#www.msmedicare.com/provider/services.htm

MS State Medical Association
http:/fwww.msmacnline.com

MS Health Information Management Association
hitp:/fwww.mshima.org

List of Miss. Hospitals and links to their websites
http:/Awww.theagapecenter.com/Hospitals/Mississippi.htm
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